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From: Marilyn Beaucher [marilyn@kitepropertieslic.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 2:18 PM

Malave, Erin

To: Malave, Erin
Subject: Re: Address Change f
Erin, i

Please see below the other two document numbers as requested:
Kite Tax Lien Capital LLC - #1. 000066868
Florida Tax Lien Capital J

Please confirm the mailing address change for all three.

Thanks,

Marilyn

On Tue, Aug 17, 2010 at 11:20 AM, Malave, Erin <EMMalave(@dos.state.t1.us> wrote:

‘ No this i a namber that wonld be on the correspondence letter that you received from our office
when yor first registered with #y.

For instance the only business I eonld find is this one.

1. L10000008787 ACT FLORIDA TAXN LIEN ASSETS 11, LLC

Erin M. Malave

Amendments

Bureair of Conmmmercial Recording

Division of Corporalions

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed te continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank

you in advance far your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Marilyn Beaucher [mailto:marilyn@kiteproperties!ic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 10:23 AM

To: Malave, Erin
Subject: Re: Address Change
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I Are you looking for the EIN numbers when you say document numbers?

i
On Tue, Aug 17, 2010 at 9:55 AM, Malave, Erin <EMMalave(ddos.state.fl.us> wrote:

Please provide all the docriment numbers for these bustiesses.

Erin M. Malawe

Amendments

Burean of Comneercial Recording )

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Robents, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and

quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
Di mer isfaction Surv

‘ From: Marilyn Beaucher [mailto:Marilyn@kitepropertieslic.com]
| Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 3:03 PM

" To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Kelly kite

Subject: FW: Address Change

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see below the e-mail sent to you about two weeks ago requesting an address change for the 3 entities
listed. In error, we requested that the mailing address be changed to ¢/o Gould, Cooksey, Fennell, atty when it

should have been changed to 2080 gth Avenue, Vero Beach, FL 32960 for all three entities.
Sorry for the inconvenience. Please confirm receipt of this e-mail and that the change will be in effect.
Thanks,

Marilyn

: From: Marilyn Beaucher
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 1:34 PM

YR R



To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Cc: Kelly kite; Keith Kite
Subject: Address Change

Dear Sir,

We are writing to change the mailing address (only) of the following entities:
Florida Tax Lien Assets, LLC
Florida Tax Lien Assets I, LLC !
Kite Tax Lien Assets, LLC
from
3055 Cardinal Drive, Vero Beach, FL 32963
Te
c/o Gould, Cooksey, Fennell, atty.
979 Beachland Boulevard
Vero Beach, FL 32963
Can you please confirm address change has been applied?
Thanks,

Marilyn

Marilyn Beaucher
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| Operations Manager
I
Kite Properties LLC | 2080 6th Avenue | Vero Beach, FL | 32960

e marilyn@kitepropertiesllc.com | www.kiteproperties!ic.com

office 772-231-9333 | fax 772-231-0033

Building Relationships - Making Things Happen

" Marilyn Beaucher

t

| Operating Manager

Kite Properties, LLC

2080 6th Avenue

Vero Beach, FL 32960

office 772-231-9333

email marilyn@kitepropetiesllc.com
www kitepropertieslle.com

Building Relationships - Making Things Happen l

Marilyn Beaucher

Operating Manager

Kite Properties, LLC

2080 6th Avenue

Vero Beach, FL 32960

office 772-231-9333

email marilvn(@kitepropetiesllc.com
www kitepropertieslic.com

Building Relationships - Making Things Happen
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